LAW OFFICES
HAYDEN C. COVINGTON
124 COLUMBIA HEIGHTS
BROOKLYN 1, N.Y.

November 23, 1959 MAIN B-1240

Mr. Richard M. Rawe
Box #U443

Soap Lake,
Washington

Dear Brother Rawe:

1 have at hand your letter of November 17, 1959,
with which you sent copes of the supplemental inquiry
and the recommendation of the Department of Justice.

What you should now do is prepare your reply in
which you blow up all of the favorable evidence and
go into detall on how you carry oub your ministerial
work. Follow the suggestions in the Counsel On Mini-

sterial Claims By Jehovah!'s witnpsqe§; page three, =«
column twe. Bear in mind that this answer is to be

in the hands of the appeal board within thirty days
from the mailing date, not just in bthe mail.

Please make an extra copy of your answer and
send it to me for my files. Keep me informed of what-
ever develops and be assured of my best wishes and
theocratic regards.

Your brother,

C-amc




